October 21, 1960

Coneolidated 0il & Gas Company
2112 Tower BPuilding

1700 Broaduay

Denver 2, Colorado

Attne Mr. George E. Farmar
Production Manager

Dear Sir:

We are returning two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill
which were filed on your #1-22 NCRA well located in the NWy Section
22-26N-JW.

Yew Mexico 011 Conservation Comnmission regulations reguire that the
Pictured Cliffs Formatienjin this area be covered with cement. Will you
please amend your Notice to indicate that you will stage-cemént the
Pictured Cliffs. The ameugt of cement to be used on the 54" preduction
casing sheuld also be indieated.

Youre very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA2 ks

blcls.
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